
UNDERTAKING Of FORESTRIGHT ACT (FRA)

DearSir,

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for FRANOCfor laying of O.F.C.cable in

O.7110Hectarefor (1). Barnala to Mansa Road KM 160/700 To 163/950 = 3250 MTR. (RHS)(2) Barnala

To SekhaDhuri Road = 7700 MTR (LHS)(3) Dhanaula Drain RDFatehgarh Channa Road to Dhanaula =
1600 MTR (RHS)(4) Rajgarh to Kattu Sekha Road = 2600 MTR (LHS) (5) Sangrur To Dirba Road KM

102/600 to 103/150 = 550 MTR (LHS) TOTAL LENGTH= 15700 MTR (0.7110 HQ) in district
Sangrur to concern DCOffice. We hereby certify and undertake that we will submit the NOCto the

competent authority on receipt for the same.


